LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 24, 2009
TO: Honorable Frank Corte Jr., Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4130 by Corte (relating to municipal and county financing of the acquisition of buffer
areas or open spaces adjacent to amilitary installation for certain purposes.), Committee
Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Local Government Code to authorize a municipality or county to issue
bonds or notes, including tax increment bonds or notes, to finance the acquisition of buffer areas or
open spaces adjacent to a military installation for the prevention of encroachment or for the
construction of roadways or infrastructure to protect or promote the mission of the military
installation.

The bill would take effect December 1, 2009, but only if the related constitutional amendment
proposed by the Eighty-first Legislature, 2009, is enacted and the voters at an election held in
November 2009 approve the amendment.

L ocal Government Impact

It is assumed that alocal government entity would issue sufficient bonds or notes to finance
acquisitions and projects.
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